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Township of East Garafruxa
Administrcttion Office : 374028 6rH Line Amoranth ON LgW 0M6

TEL: (519) 928-s298 or 941-1007 FAX: (519) 941-1802
e-mail: suestone tsarv.ca

SUSAN M. STONE, CAO/CLERK-TREASURER&TAX COLLECTOR

August 23,2017

DONALD BRIAN BRADLEY
064392 COUNTY ROAD 3
EAST GARAFRAXA ON LgW 7J5

Dear Mr. Bradley:

Thank you for your letter. You have raised concern regarding the notice for the amended Official plan and
Amended Rezoning Application for the Tri-County proposal.

The notice does not specify West and East Parts as you correctly point out, however the mapping attached
to the notice confirms that the Official Plan Amendment and Rezoning is for the lands subject to the Tri-
County proposal only.

We further confirm that your lands being located at the East lz of Concession 1 8, described as Concession
18, Part Lots 4 and 5 RP 7R2627, Parts 3 and 4 are not included in the applications and are not being re-
designated or rezoned under these applications.

We trust that this clarification addresses your letter of August 22,2017. We note that the Township has an
ongoing Official Plan review to respond to Provincial requirements. To the extent that there are
environmental features on your property, you may want to monitor that process. That review is separate
and distinct from the Tri-County proposal.

Yours truly,

CORPORATION OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF EAST GARAFRAXA

Susan M. Stone, AMCT
CAO/ Clerk-Treasurer
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